

BRENDAN EGAN

• Artist Teacher Researcher •

ABOUT ME

A professional artist-teacher from the west coast of Ireland, who is passionate about research with 10+ years of experience in education.

I have a keen interest in human potential, personal development, advocacy, and the arts broadly conceived.

Click here to view my full portfolio



EDUCATION

PhD in Arts Education

2019 - 2022 (Completion in progress)
Technical University of Shannon.

MA in Art & Design Education with Digital Media

2016 - 2018
Limerick Institute of Technology & University of Limerick

BA in Fine Art Painting

2007 - 2011
Limerick School of Art & Design LIT

EXPERIENCE

- | | | |
|-------------|--|------------------------------|
| 2019 - 2022 | Limerick City Gallery of Art
Education Curator / PhD Scholar | Limerick City Ireland |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Co-ordinating innovative projects for secondary art and design groups, engaging them with contemporary artists and exhibitions• Developing arts education policies for schools and galleries | |
| 2018 - 2019 | Highcrest Academy
Teacher of Art & Photography GSCE and A Level | Buckinghamshire UK |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Teaching fine art and photography at GSCE and A Level• Fulfilling holistic duty of care for form group | |
| 2017 - 2018 | Ennistymon Vocational School
Teacher of Art & Design | Co. Clare Ireland |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Teaching art & design from 1st - 5th year• Carrying out an action research project on an innovative short course for new junior cycle reform | |
| 2016 - 2017 | St Clements College
Teacher of Art & Design | Limerick City Ireland |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Teaching art & design from 1st - 5th year• Designing new schemes of work for painting, printmaking and art history | |
| 2012 - 2016 | ADNOC Schools
Head of Art & Music department | Abu Dhabi UAE |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Leading a department of 10 teachers, overlooking the quality of teaching and learning• Organizing and coordinating the department needs and events.• Teaching middle school, high school, and AP studio art and design | |

CONTACT DETAILS:

• +353 876912821 • brendanegan89@gmail.com • www.brendanegan.net
